From: Kate Thomson [mailto:Kate.Thomson@Ablawyers.com.au]
Sent: Monday, 20 November 2017 12:34 PM

To: AMOD

Subject: AM2016/15 & AM2014/69 Cleaning Industry Award [ABLAW-ImanageDocs.FID136038]

Dear AMOD team

AM2016/15 & AM2014/69 Cleaning Industry Award

We refer to the above and write on behalf of our clients, ABI and the NSW Business

Chamber.

In accordance with the Statement issued 9 November 2017, we confirm as follows:

Item 3 For further discussion per [56] of the Transcript of the proceedings on 8
November 2017.

Items 4-7 To the extent that these items were dealt with in the submissions filed 12
October 2017, our clients rely on those submissions with respect to these
items.

Item 8 Our clients reserve their positions. Our understanding was that this was
also an item about which the drafter will provide further comment.

Item 9 Our clients rely on submissions filed 12 October 2017.

Item 11 We understand this item is no longer pressed by Business SA.

Items 36-37 | We understand these items will be dealt with by a separate Full Bench

([2017] FWC 5861).

Upon review of the Statement and Transcript it does not appear further response was
required with respect to some other items from our clients, but should you require
further information please do not hesitate to let me know.
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